To: (0)(6)
From:
Sent: Wed 11/4/2015 7:24:55 PM

Subject: RE: CT in the Maldives, Scuth Asia - Gonference Follow Up

Find me?

|

Sent: Monday, November 02, 2015 12:01:19 PM
Toil® ]
Subject: RE: CT in the Maldives, South Asia - Conference Follow Up

[bX6)  Jthank you, I'll look forward to meeting with you on Wednesday, during the afternoon coffee break, as you suggest.

[o16) |

SBU
This email is UNGLASSIFIED.

From:(b)(©)
Sent: Monday, November 02, 2015 1:39 PM
To:|b)6)
Cc:
Subject: RE: CT in the Maldives, South Asia - Conference Follow Up

Let's meet Wednesday during a coffee break.

O

From:[2)6) |
Sent: Wednesday, October 28, 2015 2:47:03 PM
To:[®)6)
Cc:
Subject: RE: CT in the Maldives, South Asia - Conference Faollow Up

My apologies, | meant to suggest meeting at this time on Wednesday, Day 2 of the conference. Does that work for you? What is
maost convenient that day.

SBU
This email is UNCLASSIFIED.

Fromi(b)©) |
Sent: Wednesday, October 28, 2015 5:45 PM
To: [(P)E)
Cc: ’ : ;
Subject: RE: CT in the Maldives, South Asia - Conference Follow Up

(b)(6)

Let’s plan to meet on Tuesday then. | have another meeting during the lunch break, so I’'m not free then, but would you like to

meet during an afternoon coffee break on Tuesday, or at the conclusion of the meeting that day?
CISA 009198

Also, what is the best way for me to find you during the meeting? Perhaps[P)X0) ould introduce us? I'm not sure exactly



how large a meeting this will be. If it comes to it, and we have cell phone access there, | can call you on that number.
| look forward to hearing from you.

Thanks,

(b)(®)

SBU
This email is UNCLASSIFIED.

From: [0)©)
Sent: Wednesday, October 28, 2015 5:21 PM
To:|b)E)
Cc:
Subject: RE: CT in the Maldives, South Asia - Conference Follow Up

| will be arcund for both days of the conference but will have to leave pretty early on Tuesday. | will be there most of the day
Wednesday, maybe we can plan to grab lunch or set some time aside between sessions.

(0)(6)

National Protection and Programs Directorate

U.S. Department of Homeland Security

Los Angeles, CA
(0)(6)

Just wanted to follow up on this—what is the best time for you to meet on the margins of this CVE conference? What's the best
way for me to find you once you arrive at the conference?

Please just let me know what would be most convenient for you. | look forward to hearing about the CVE work that you are doing.

Thanks,

|(b)(6) |

This email is UNCLASSIFIED.

From: Hickok, Lauren T CISA 009199
Sent: Monday, October 26, 2015 12:43 PM





